27/10/23

Waters Edge

2A Church Road
Harrington CA14 5QP

FAO Development Control
Cumberland Council
Market Hall

Market Place

Whitehaven CA28 7JG

Dear Sirs

PROPOSED DEMOLITION OF EXISTING WORKSHOP AND ERECTION OF NEW
WORKSHOP AT CROSSFIELD GARAGE CROSSFIELD ROAD CLEATOR MOOR
CA25 5BY FOR MCS LTD

| am pleased on behalf of clients to submit a Full Plans application for the following
proposal as described in the documents attached below.

1.Full Plans form signed on behalf of my clients ( The Certificate B is attached and
confirmation of the application has been sent to the site owner).

2.Plan fee of £924.00.

3.Full plans of the proposal all numbered.

- 4.Site block layout and site location plan.

In conclusion, | would be grateful if the application can be checked, validated and
receipted back to me. If, in the meantime, there are any queries please advise and |
will be happy to respond.

Yours Faithfully

Richard J. Lindsay

Ccfile
Client MCS Ltd



